LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 9, 2007
TO: Honorable Geanie Morrison, Chair, House Committee on Higher Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2031 by Giddings (Relating to the student enrollment required for the issuance of certain
revenue bonds for facilities at the University of North Texas Dallas Campus.), As
Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Education Code to require that prior to the University of North Texas System
issuing tuition revenue bonds authorized by House Bill 153, 79th Legislature, 3rd Called Session, for
facilities at the University of North Texas Dallas Campus, the Texas Higher Education Coordinating
Board must certify that enrollment at the Campus has reached atotal of 1,500 students for at least one
semester. Without the amendment the required enrollment will remain as the equivalent of 1,500 full-
time students at the Campus.

Although the bill changes the enrollment threshold, the University of North Texas System has
indicated that sale of the bonds will continue to coincide with debt service beginning in fiscal year
2009 because of the time required for planning and design.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 352 Bond Review Board, 752 University of North Texas, 781 Higher Education
Coordinating Board
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